

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17

SCRUTINY (COMMUNITY AND REGENERATION) COMMITTEE

Month	Scrutiny (Community and Regeneration) Committee	Resource Implications for Scrutiny				Action
		Members	Officers (Corporate Expenditure unless otherwise stated)	Scrutiny Budget Expenditure		
				Projected	Actual	
May 2016	Water Drainage and Infrastructure (Whitfield)	Single Meeting	Head of Regeneration and Development Southern Water (External)	£0	£0	To receive representations in respect of the water drainage and infrastructure for Whitfield.
June 2016	No meeting held					
July 2016	Briefing Note on Role of Secretary of State in respect of Fracking Applications	Single Meeting	Team Leader – Democratic Support	£0	£0	To consider the update report.
	Regeneration Update	Single Meeting	Head of Inward Investment	£0	£0	To receive an update on regeneration activity in the district. [This date is provisional and subject to change depending on other topics.]
August 2016	No meeting scheduled					
September 2016	Project Approval for the Refurbishment of Norman Tailyour House	Single Meeting	Director of Finance, Housing and Community	£0	£0	To consider the report.
	Key Question Setting – East Kent Housing and Planning Enforcement	Single Meeting	Team Leader – Democratic Support	£0	£0	To set key questions.

Month	Scrutiny (Community and Regeneration) Committee	Resource Implications for Scrutiny				Action
		Members	Officers (Corporate Expenditure unless otherwise stated)	Scrutiny Budget Expenditure		
				Projected	Actual	
October 2016	Enforcement and Monitoring of Planning Conditions	Single Meeting	Head of Regeneration and Delivery	£0	£0	To receive an update on the enforcement and monitoring of planning conditions.
November 2016	Aylesham Village Expansion – Update and Deed of Variation	Single Meeting	Chief Executive	£0		To consider the report.
	East Kent Housing	Single Meeting	Chief Executive, East Kent Housing	£0		To receive an update from East Kent Housing. Key questions to be set
December 2016	Southern Water	Single Meeting	Southern Water (External)	£0		To receive a written update from Southern Water on flooding and infrastructure. Due to scheduling problems Southern Water representatives will be attending in person at the January 2017 meeting.
	Enforcement and Monitoring of Planning Conditions	Single Meeting	Chief Executive	£0		To finish the key questions raised at the meeting held on 12 October 2016.
January 2017	Site Visit to the DTIZ	Single Meeting	Head of Inward Investment	£0		To undertake a site visit to the DTIZ. 17 January 2017
	Southern Water	Single Meeting	Southern Water (External)	£0		To receive an update from Southern Water on flooding and infrastructure. [Key Questions to be set]
	Youth Services	Single Meeting	To be determined	£0		To meet with Cllr Mike Hill (KCC Cabinet Member for Community Services) and Mr Nigel Baker (KCC) as well as service providers to discuss youth services in the Dover District.

Month	Scrutiny (Community and Regeneration) Committee	Resource Implications for Scrutiny				Action
		Members	Officers (Corporate Expenditure unless otherwise stated)	Scrutiny Budget Expenditure		
				Projected	Actual	
February 2017	Regeneration Update	Single Meeting	Head of Inward Investment	£0		To receive an update on regeneration activity in the district. [This date is provisional and subject to change depending on other topics.]
March 2017	Crime and Disorder Update	Single Meeting	Head of CCTV, Parking and Community Safety	£0		To receive one of two annual updates on crime and disorder. [This date is provisional and subject to change depending on other topics.]
April 2017	South Eastern Trains	Single Meeting	Waiting for confirmation of attendees and dates	£		To invite representatives from Trade Unions and Southern Trains to answer questions from the Committee. [Date to be confirmed. Awaiting Trade Union contact details.]
May 2017	Registered Landlord Briefing Social	Single Meeting	Waiting for confirmation of attendees and dates	£		To invite RSL's in the area to a meeting to discuss member engagement. [Date to be confirmed]

The Committee is asked to agree the inclusion of the following items in its work programme with dates to be determined by Democratic Support.

tbc	Operation Stack / A20 Traffic Assessment Phase (TAP) / Community Highways Issues	Single Meeting	To be confirmed	£0		To invite representatives from key stakeholders to attend a meeting to discuss Operation Stack / TAP / Community Transport Issues [Date to be confirmed]
-----	--	----------------	-----------------	----	--	--

The following items are included within the Forward Plan and have been identified for inclusion within the Work Programme

Tbc	Community Infrastructure Levy Update	Single Meeting	Head of Regeneration and Development	£0		Item identified from the Notice of Forthcoming Key Decisions. Date yet to be determined.
tbc	Gypsy, Traveller and Travelling Showpeople Development Plan	Single Meeting	Head of Regeneration and Development	£0		Item identified from the Notice of Forthcoming Key Decisions. Date yet to be determined.